MEMORANDUM:

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

During the September 21, 2004 L-37 Surveillance Panel teleconference call, the panel approved
test targets for lubrited hardware, gear batch V1L686/P4L626A, on reference oils 152 and 153. Do to the
N size being less than 15 tests a pooled standard deviation across industry oils was used. The approved

qsn) Test Monitoring Center

6555 Penn Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15206-4489
(412) 365-1000
04-069
September 22, 2004
L-37 Surveillance Panel

Donald Lind

Reference Oil Targets

reference oil test targets are shown in the tables below.

REFERENCE OIL 152

PINION RING
Parameter N Mean Standard Mean Standard
Deviation Deviation
WEAR 8 6.25 0.905 7.00 0.939
RIDGING 8 -1.467 0.3430 -1.277 0.5198
RIPPLING 8 -0.195 0.4944 -0.195 0.5240
SPITTING 8 -0.157 0.6976 0.483 0.3080
SCORING 8 10.0 0.001 10.0 0.001
REFERENCE OIL 153
PINION RING
Parameter N Mean Standard Mean Standard
Deviation Deviation
WEAR 8 6.88 0.905 7.13 0.939
RIDGING 8 -1.294 0.3430 -0.886 0.5198
RIPPLING 8 -0.968 0.4944 0.144 0.5240
SPITTING 8 -0.043 0.6976 0.514 0.3080
SCORING 8 10.0 0.001 10.0 0.001

These targets are effective for all tests completed on or after September 21, 2004.

DML/dml

c: Frank Farber, TMC
John L. Zalar, TMC

ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/gears/137/memos/mem04-069.pdf

Distribution: Electronic Mail
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